

P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado

April 1, 1963

A. L. Puff, Jr.
515 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attention: Frank A. King

Dear Sir:

Returned herewith is one approved copy of your "Notice of Intention to Drill" for your well No. 2 Snowflake in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 32, T. 31 N., R. 15 W., San Juan County, New Mexico, on Ute Mountain tribal lease No. 14-20-604-90.

Said approval is being rescinded since no drilling operations were commenced within 90 days of the date of approval. If you decide to drill on the above mentioned location in the future, please re-submit six copies of a "Notice of Intention to Drill", with survey plats, to this office.

Very truly yours,

(Sgt. Sgd.) J. W. LONG
Jerry W. Long
District Engineer

JWLong:mka

Copy to: Roswell
N.M.O.C.C., Aztec, N.M. ✓
Ute Agency, Ignacio, Colo.
File



